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FLOHIBA POWE C O R P O R ATI O N.

ST. PETERSDURO FM)RIDA

March 25, 1968

Dr. Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Re: Florida Power Corporation
Crystal Riva* Diant, Units 3 & 4
Docketa d30-39 and 50-303

~

Dear Dr. Morris: -Rehu'aerf Cucp! FHe Cy.~*

.

On August 10, 1967, the Florida Power Corporation made
application for necessary licenses (including a construction
permit) to construct and operate a nuclear Generating Plant
to be known as Crystal River Units 3 and 4. Such nuclear
facility will be operated as an integral part of our total
operating system.

This letter is to advise the AEC that from our evalua-
tion of predicted Mture system load growth Florida Power
Corporation has concluded that construction of Crystal River
Unit Ho. 4 for operation in 1974 would not constitute a
prudent investment in generating capability.

In accord with this decision, the Florida Power Corpora-
tion as of Monday, March 25, 1968, withdraws its application
for Crystal River Unit No. 4 (Docket 50-303) .

In the immediate future the application for Crystal
River nuclear Generating Plant will be amended to reflect
the removal of Ho. 4 unit from the plant design and show the
extent which the deletion of Unit No. 4 affects Unit No. 3
(Docket 50<302).

Sincerely yours,
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J. T. Rodgers
tjI . $9

gS
ry $ Huclear Project Engineer'n'
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WASHINGTON. ).
(. SS:

DISTRICT'0F COLUMBIA )~

JOEL T.'RODGERS, being first' duly sworn, deposes and
says:

That he is the Nuclear Project Engineer of Florida' Power

Corporation, the Applicant herein;

That he has read the foregoing letter and knows the

contents thereof;

That the same is true to the best of his knowledge and
belief.

DATED: This 25th day of March, 1968.
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Signed _ ' '' '

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this 25th day of March, 1968.
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Notary Public
.
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